
 
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; DAHIR, Ahmed <dahira@who.int> 
Cc: 'naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; 'Khalid Shahwani' 
<khalid@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: MPQA activity report 

 

Dear Sabeela, 

To me data fudging is red line. Kindly take appropriate action based on SOPs 

Thanks 

Temesgen 

 

 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Date: 11/6/20 12:48 AM (GMT+05:00)  

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>, "DAHIR, Ahmed" <dahira@who.int>  

Cc: 'naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>, 'Khalid 

Shahwani' <khalid@ctc.org.pk>  

Subject: [EXT] RE: MPQA activity report  

 

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint received from AC against 
UCPO Ms.Zubaida of uC Gunj muhallah. 
  
Your kind remarks and  kind comments are still awaited . 
  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator 

  
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 4:43 PM 
To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int>; 'DAHIR, Ahmed' <dahira@who.int> 
Cc: 'naila' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'Khalid Shahwani' 
<khalid@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: MPQA activity report 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 11:48 PM 
To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int>; 'DAHIR, Ahmed' <dahira@who.int> 
Cc: 'Dr Iqbal PEO' <driqbalkhan81@gmail.com>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'naila' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Arbab Niamath. HR. WHO' <kasia@who.int>; 'PANAZAI, Shahbaz' 
<panazais@who.int> 
Subject: RE: MPQA activity report 

  

Dear Sir, 
  
With reference to below placed email regarding complaint received from AC against 
UCPO Ms.Zubaida of uC Gunj muhallah. 
  
The AC stated that  The result of third party monitor on desk review and filled 
validation of Microplan of Uc Ganjmohla which is badly failed. 
And we have UCPO in uc Ganjmohla whose reports about Microplan review were 
satisfactory. Which is gross violation of SOPs and including in data fudging. 
Therefore a inquiry may be conducted against the UCPO Ganjmohla Zubeda and strict 
disciplinary action may be taken against her to avoid such kind of negligence 
in future.  The MPQA Activity report also attached in the attachment. 
  
In the light of aforementioned statement as per SOPs it is recommended to issue show 
cause lead to termnation(if got un satiafactory reply)  on account of data fudging  to 
said staff to find out the reason and explanation on this type of negligence. Further 
action will be taken after getting response from the staff. 
  
The email is being send to you for your kind informaton and kind remarks. 
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In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator 

  
  
From: Shahbaz Panezai [mailto:shahbazpanezai45@gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 7:59 AM 
To: ctc Coordinator <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: Dr Iqbal PEO <driqbalkhan81@gmail.com>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, 
Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Arbab Niamath. HR. WHO 
<kasia@who.int>; Mohsin Qurban <mohsinqurban9@gmail.com>; Rakhshnda M&E <rishaq@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: MPQA activity report 

  

Dear Sabeela. 

The below is the result of third party monitor on desk review and filled validation of Microplan 

of Uc Ganjmohla which is badly failed. 

And we have UCPO in uc Ganjmohla whose reports about Microplan review were satisfactory. 

Which is gross violation of SOPs and including in data fudging. 

Therefore a inquiry may be conducted against the UCPO Ganjmohla Zubeda and strict 

disciplinary action may be taken against her to avoid such kind of negligence in future. 

  

Looking forward to hearing from you. 

  

Dear Dr Iqbal. 

Kindly investigat about uc Sheikhan and fix the responsible so that immediate action can be 

taken by DHO,DC as we have no ucpo in uc Sheikhan. 

  

 

 

Dr Shahbaz Ahmed Panezai 

Polio Eradication Initiative 

World Health Organization 

panazais@who.int 

shahbazpanezai45@gmail.com 

03337806231 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: QURBAN, Mohsin <qurbanm@who.int> 

Date: Wed, Oct 21, 2020, 7:40 PM 

Subject: MPQA activity report 

To: Dr. Shahbaz WHO <shahbazpanezai45@gmail.com>, PANAZAI, Shahbaz 

<panazais@who.int>, KAKAR, Iqbal Khan <ikakar@who.int> 
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Cc: ISHAQ, Rakshanda <rishaq@who.int>, DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>, 

KAKAR, Muhammad Afzal <mkakar@who.int> 

  

Dear Dr Shahbaz/Iqbal, 

  

Please find attached my MPQA Activity report conducted in District Zhob for your review and 

information. 

  

Best Regards: 
  

Mohsin Qurban 

PDA ( M&E ) WHO/PEI, 
Quetta - Baluchistan. 
Email: qurbanm@who.int 
  
  

 

mailto:rishaq@who.int
mailto:demeket@who.int
mailto:mkakar@who.int
mailto:qurbanm@who.int

